BRISTOL CATHEDRAL SCHOOL RINGING SOCIETY

These badges were commissioned by the Dean, Very Rev Douglas E W Harrison, following the installation of the bells in 1959 and the
establishment of a school ringing society. It is thought they were used until about 1965. Brass with black enamel. 2.8 cm in length.
Perpendicular pin fastening. There is no indication of manufacturer.



